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Ordinance Fact Sheet 

- 
TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: August 4,2008 

FROM: CITY ATTORNEY 

SUBJECT: MEMBERSHIP OF THE HAHAMONGNA WATERSHED PARK ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 

TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PASADENA AMENDING CHAPTER 2.100 
OF TITLE 2 CONCERNING THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE HAHAMONGNA WATERSHED 
PARK ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

P';'Q'OSE OF ORDINANCE: 

The Hahamongna Watershed Park Advisory Committee ("the Committee") was created in 1997 
and is currently made up of the members of the Recreation and Parks Commission, two members 
of the Northwest Commission and two members of the Environmental Advisory Commission. In 
2000, the membership of the Recreation and Parks Commission was reduced from 11 to 9 by 
Ordinance No. 6820; however, the size of the Committee was not changed to reflect the 
reduction. The purpose of this ordinance is to reflect the resulting change in membership 
requirements for the Committee from 15 members to 13 members. 

REASON WHY THIS LEGISLATION IS NEEDED: 

Pursuant to Section 410 of the City Charter, the City Council has authority to modify the 
organization of city operations by amendment of the Pasadena Municipal Code. This ordinance 
is necessary for consistency in municipal code provisions as a result of the change in size of the 
p l .  \.ation and Parks Commission. 
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